CASE 2116: Application of WESTATES PET. CO. for an oil-oil dual of its CARLSON B 26, WELL NO. 7 - Unit J.

54416

NEW WORK

9.50 2116 pplistin, Transcript, Emill Exhibits, Etc.

Char 2116

JAL, NEW MEXICO

1960

S

سر انا

2

(0) • •

PAIN OFFICE

000

PETROLEUM COMPANY WESTATES

POSTOF FILCE BOX 3 3 8 5

September 29, 1960

NE 5591

DUAL COMPLETION APPLICATION Westates Petroleum Company Carlson B 26 #7, J-26-25S-37E Justis (Paddock & Blinebry Pools) Lea County, New Mexico

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission P. O. Box 871 Santa Fe, New Mexico

HIN OUR KE BOD

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director

Gentlemen:

 $h_{1/0}$

In accordance with Order DC-980, Westates Petroleum Company requests administration approval to dually complete the subject well in the Justis-Paddock (oil) and Justis Blinebry (oil) pools, Lea County, New Mexico.

All offset operators listed on the attached application have been notified by copy of this application through registered mail.

Yours very truly,

WESTATES PETROLEUM COMPANY

Clovie D. Tiffin Production Superintendent

CDT:va

ω New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, Box 2045, Hobbs, New Mexico cc: Atlantic Refining Company, Box 6640, Roswell, New Mexico Anderson Prichard Oil Corp., Box 1859, Midland, Texas Sunray Mid-Continent Oil Co., Box 830, Midland, Texas

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Care 2116 7-3-58

CARLOFFICE GCC APPLICATION FOR DUAL COMPLETION

Field Name		County	Date September 2 8, 1 960
	Lease	1 Lea	Well No.
Pperator Westates Petroleum Company		lson B 26	<i>vell</i> NO.
	rtion	Township	Range
f Well J	26	255	37E
Has the New Mexico Oil Conservation (Commission heretofore	authorized the dual com	pletion of a well in these same pools or in the same
zones within one mile of the subject we	II? YES X NO.		
If answer is yes, identify one such inst	ance: Order No. DC-	-980 ; Operato	or, Lease, and Well No .: Westates Petroleum
	1 00	oby - July	Carlson B 26 No. 6
•	11 Martin	nary - Just	
The following facts are submitted:	Uppe	er Zone	Lower Zone
a. Name of reservoir Turt i a	Paddock		Blinebry
b. Top and Bottom of	Fauluoch		
Pay Section	5042.51- 5060		5110* - 5162?
(Perforations)			
c. Type of production (Oil or Gas)	Oil		0il Oil
d. Method of Production		······································	
(Flowing or Artificial Lift)	Flowing		Flowing
The following are attached. (Please ma	rk YES of NO)		5
and the second se	ailable at the time app which this well is loc any, Box 6640,	blication is filed, it shall ated together with their c Roswell, New Mex	ico
Sunray Mid-Continent O	il Company. Boy	830. Midland. T	exas
Were all operators listed in Item 5 above of such notification <u>September 28</u> ,	notified and furnished 1960	a copy of this applicatio	on? YES X NO
			dent of the Westates Petroleum Compa make this report; and that this report was prepared
et my supervision and direction and that t	he facts stated therein	are true, correct and co	mplete to the best of my knowledge.
		50 /	· Q. A.
		Cou	Signature
and a state of the s			
Should waivers from all offset operat	ots not accompany an	application for administr	ative approval, the New Mexico Oil Conservation
commission will hold the application	for a period of twenty	(20) days from date of r	eccipt by the Commission's Santa Fe office. If,

after said twenty-day period, no protest nor request for hearing is received by the Santa Fe office, the application will then be processed. NOTE: If the proposed dual completion will result in an unorthodox well location and/or a non-standard protation unit in either or both of the producing zones, then separate application for approval of the same should be filed simultaneously with this application.

WESTATES PETROLEUM COMPANY

CARLSON B_26 # 7 Unit J Sec. 26; 25s; 37e. Lea County, New Mexico Blinebry Tubing Set @ 5160' Paddock Tubing Set @ 5048'



Manalisaina



THUR NEW YORK

den with a set the state of the set of the s

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE No. 2116 Order No. R-1818

> > Barris INSIN TORS

APPLICATION OF WESTATES PETROLEUM COMPANY FOR AN OIL-OIL DUAL COMPLE-TION IN AN UNDESIGNATED PADDOCK POOL AND IN THE JUSTIS-BLINEBRY POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on November 2, 1960, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Elvis A. Utz, Examiner duly appointed by the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter zeferred to as the "Commission," in accordance with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations. a quorum being present, having considered the application, the day of November, 1960, the Commission,

evidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner, Elvis A. Utz, and being fully advised in the premises,

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

(2) That the applicant is the owner and operator of the (2) That the applicant is the owner and operator of the Carlson "B" 26 Well No. 7, located in Unit J, Section 26, Town-ship 25 South, Range 37 East, MMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to dually complete the above-described Carlson "B" 26 Well No. 7 in such a manner as to permit the production of oil from an undesignated Paddock Pool and the production of oil from an undesignated raddock through parallel strings of 2 3/8-inch tubing installed within

(4) That the mechanics of the proposed dual completion are feasible and in accord with good conservation practices. (5) That approval of the subject application will meither cause waste nor impair correlative rights.

-2-CASE No. 2116 Order No. R-1818

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That the applicant, Westates Petroleum Company, be and the same is hereby authorized to dually complete its Carlson "B" 26 Well No. 7, located in Unit J, Section 26, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, MMPM, Les County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production of oil from an undesignated Paddock Pool and the production of oil from the Justis-Blinebry Pool through parallel strings of 2 3/8-inch tubing installed within a string of 7-inch casing set at 6043 feet.

PROVIDED HOWRVER, That the applicant shall complete, operate, and produce said well in accordance with the provisions of Section V, Rule 112-A.

PROVIDED FURTHER, That the applicant shall take packerleakage tests upon completion and annually thereafter during the Annual Gas-Oil Ratio Test Period for the Justis-Blinebry Pool.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

That jurisdiction of this cause is hereby retained by the Commission for such further order or orders as may seen necessary or convenient for the prevention of waste and/or the protection of correlative rights; upon failure of the applicant to comply with any requirement of this order, the Commission may terminate the authority herein granted and require the applicant or its succes-sors and assigns to limit its activities to regular single-sone production in the interest of conservation.

DOME at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

> STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION



Irmanna

MURRAY E. MORGAN, Member

L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary

A STATISTICS IN THE OWNER AND A SUBJECT OF A S

Ά.

ALLES SERVICES OF A

- We do the

DRAFT

m

il/4

RSM/esr November 3

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE No. 2116 Order No. R- /////

OIL CONSULVATION COMPLISSION

Mestales EXHIBIT 110

CASE

APPLICATION OF WESTATES PETROLEUM COMPANY FOR AN OIL-OIL DUAL COMPLE-TION IN AN UNDESIGNATED PADDOCK POOL AND IN THE JUSTIS-BLINEBRY POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on November 2, 1960, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Elvis A. Utz Examiner duly appointed by the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission," in accordance with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

NOW, on this day of November, 1960, the Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the application, the evidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner, <u>Elvis A.</u> <u>Utz</u>, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant is the owner and operator of the Carlson "B" 26 Well No. 7, located in Unit J, Section 26, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to dually complete the above-described Carlson "B" 26 Well No. 7 in such a manner as to permit the production of oil from an undesignated Paddock Pool and the production of oil from the Justis-Blinebry Pool through parallel strings of 2 3/8-inch tubing installed within a string of 7-inch casing set at 6043 feet.

(4) That the mechanics of the proposed dual completion are feasible and in accord with good conservation practices.

(5) That approval of the subject application will neither cause waste nor impair correlative rights.

LALL DESCRIPTION OF THE OWNER OF

-2-CASE No. 2116

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That the applicant, Westates Petroleum Company, be and the same is hereby authorized to dually complete its Carlson "B"/Well No. 7, located in Unit J, Section 26, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production of oil from an undesignated Paddock Pool and the production of oil from the Justis-Blinebry Pool through parallel strings of 2 3/8-inch tubing installed within a string of 7-inch casing set at 6043 feet.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, That the applicant shall complete, operate and produce said well in accordance with the provisions of Section V, Rule 112-A.

<u>PROVIDED FURTHER</u>, That the applicant shall take packerleakage tests upon completion and annually thereafter during the Annual Gas-Oil Ratio Test Period for the Justis-Blinebry Pool.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

That jurisdiction of this cause is hereby retained by the Commission for such further order or orders as may seem necessary or convenient for the prevention of waste and/or the protection of correlative rights; upon failure of the applicant to comply with any requirement of this order, the Commission may terminate the authority herein granted and require the applicant or its successors and assigns to limit its activities to regular single-zone production in the interest of conservation.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

Recommendationis for Cask # 2116 11-3-60 Heard 11-2-60 1. Shant Hestates request for adual oil-oil Completion for their Carlson "B" 26#7, located 1650/E and 2310/5 line of section 26 - T255 - R37 E. Staduel withe 2 strings 278 EVE with a Balser Model & Packer separating the Justis - Paddock fitter the Juste's Blindby. 2. Casual Qual otherwise 3. Operater has applied for administrations opport for Comingling these two Jones This a. ut. $\int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} dx = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} dx = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \int_{-\infty}^{\infty}$

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Santa Fe, New Mexico November 2, 1960 Exeminer Hearing Case No. 2116

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Westates Petroleum Company for an oil-oil dual completion. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing the dual completion of its Carlson B 26, Well No. 7, located in unit J, Section 26, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production of oil from an undesignated Paddock Pool and the production of oil from the Justis-Blinebry Pool through parallel strings of 2 3/8-inch tubing.

BEFORE:

1699-E

3

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE,

i.

C. D.

1755 37-4

.....

+ 2 + 4

2.05

1-+

1-1

1.0

Elvis A. Utz, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. UTZ: Case 2116.

MR. MORRIS: Case 2116. Application of Westates Petroleum Company for an oil-oil dual completion.

MR. RUSSELL: John F. Russell, Campbell & Russell, Roswell, New Mexico, representing the Applicant. I have two witnesses, Mr. Miller and Mr. Watson.

(Witnesses suorn.)

MR. UTZ: Are there other oppearances in this case? MR. RUSSELL: Mr. Miller, will you take the stand?

CHARLES P. MILLER



PAGE 2 called as a witness, having been previously duly sworn, testified as follows: DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. RUSSELL: 3-6691 Please state your name, residence and occupation. . Q £ PHONE A Charles P. Miller; I reside in Hobbs, New Mexico; my Inc. occupation is Petroleum Geologist. SERVICE, And are you employed by Westates Petroleum Company in 0 connection with the dual completion, Carlson B 26, 7? In connection with the drilling of it. А DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING Mr. Miller, will you refer to Exhibit No. 1 there? Q That is the map. A Now, does it reflect the location of the Applicant's Q lease? Yes, it does. A And how does it show it? Q No. 7 well, the location is in the southeast quarter of A 26, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, specifically located 2310 MEXICO feet from the South line, 1600 feet from the east line. NEW And is the lease itself shown in yellow? Q ALBUQUERQUE, The Exhibit I am looking at here is not colored in Α 👘 yellow; it should be. MR. RUSSELL: For the record, I will swap with you. Yes, it is colored in yellow. A Mr. Miller, does that Exhibit show all of the wells Q

. .

1.03

1.44

i +

4. 2

in ma



	located on this lease?
	A , s, it does.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Q Does it also show the location of the offset wells and
[63	the operators of that?
С. РНОИЕ СН 3-6691	A Yes, it does.
PC.	Q Mr. Miller, referring to Exhibit No. 2 which is the sonic
L' II	log, have you made a study of that log?
ICF	A Yes, I have made a study of it.
ERV	Q And is it a log of the well in question here?
S	A That is right.
)NI	Q From the data contained in that log, were you able to
)RT	locate the top of the Paddock zone?
EP(A Yes, sir. From this log and in connection with the
ALEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.	sample analysis, I have located the top of what I call the Paddock.
EIEI	Q And where did you locate it?
IM-	A I have located the Paddock at 5000 feet.
LEY	Q That is the top of the Paddock?
	A Top of the Paddock formation, yes.
DEARN new mexico	Q And were you also able to locate the top of the Blinebry?
	A Yes, sir, from the sample and log I have located the top
ALBUQUERQUE,	of the Blinebry at 5105.
Ŧ	Q Mr. Miller, do you have any further statement which you
	would like to make in connection with the geology of these forma-
	tions and this application to dually complete in the Blinebry and
	Paddock?

1

6 10

17

> 1.1 1.

ş⊴∎ . . 1.4 1-1



Perhaps the few statements I have to make, Mr. Russell, might simplify the statements which would follow. The Paddock in this area has been determined to have a rather constant interval from the top of the Glorietta which, in this case, is approximately 275 feet. The Paddock itself is separated from the presently defined Justis Gas Field by shale breaks, thin shale, and they do not show up particularly well in samples, but the evidence is there that there are shale breaks, black shale breaks. The lower boundary of the Justis Gas Field DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, was determined and set by an order of the Commission; in fact, Order No. R-586-E confirmed by Order R-1670. The base of that is established at 240 feet from the top of the Glorietta, which, in this case of this particular well, would make the base of the Justis Gas Field at a depth of 4965 feet, leaving an interval of 35 feet, the low of the base of the Justis Gas Field to the top of what I call my Paddock formation. Now, does that Exhibit 3 show the intervals at which the perforations have been made, or not? Q Well, unfortunately, I am working from a work sheet. MEXICO They did not furnish us the necessary completed copy, so I will have to refer to this report. The Exhibits which the gentlemen ALBUQUERQUE, NEW have here do show the perforations, yes. But let me read here to confirm this. Bear with me just a moment. May I refer to yours there just a moment? MR. UTZ: This?

们也且我们的你们的是不过,我们的你们的你们是没有你有什么?"你们的你们的你们都是你们们的你们你们不是不是你们的你们。""你们,你们们不是你们的你。"我们都能能打算的

3-6691

£ PHONE

Inc.

 $\mathbf{k}^{\mathbf{a}}$

t and

PAGE 4

THE WITNESS: Yes. I have it here, but it would take me a little longer to find it here. The perforations are shown on these Exhibits by the little red circles on the left of the center of the log, and the Paddock. Let me be specific and find the exact points here. Well, I don't turn to them right quickly. (By Mr. Russell) But they are reflected in the Exhibit? I will give them to you, approximately, if you DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. Q want, and the man following me testifying will have these exact points, I am sure. I have no further questions. THE WITNESS: I can give you the points now, if you MR. RUSSELL: (By Mr. Russell) You are now referring to what has been wish. Q I will give you the perforations as shown on Exhibit 2, marked as Exhibit 3? if that is satisfactory. The perforations in the Paddock section, 5042.5 to 5048.5; from 5054 to 5060 are the two intervals in the Paddock section which were perforated. In connection with the other log which you have there, ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO is there any additional data which you would like to present to the Commission from that log? No. At this moment, unless the Examiner wishes to ask some questions, I have nothing in particular that needs to be added at this time.

3-6691

H PHONE

فسريو

s de la

فلنعر و

≥ is.

ş.....

ner:

1 . . . 19.8

ŧ÷

2-90

1 i 300 1.5

PAGE 5

MR. RUSSELL: That is the Gamma Ray Log which will be identified as Exhibit 4. Does the Commission have any questions? MR. UTZ: Yes, when I get my Exhibits straightened out. I lost an Exhibit somewhere. This is Exhibit No. 1?

MR. RUSSELL: No. 1, 2, 3 and 4.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. UTZ:

Q All right.

A I certainly shall be glad to try and answer any questions you may have.

Q Both of these are in the Justis Pool, Justis Paddock, Blinebry?

A That is right. I may call to your attention the perforations of the Paddock here were well into the Paddock section, which I might classify as lower Paddock. We have that characteristic developed up in the Eunice area, but it is not developed so prominently in the Justis Field, but I think on this flank well, we are developing, probably, two portions of the Paddock pay.

Q The engineering witness will take up the details as to the mechanical?

A That is right.

MR. UTZ: Any other questions?

THE WITNESS: We will furnish you with a third copy of this Exhibit, if you wish. We only have two copies a the present



DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

MEXICO

NEW

ALBUQUERQUE,

time.

6.54

CH 3-6691

MR. UTZ: Two copies will be plenty at this time. MR. RUSSELL: Mr. Watson, will you take the stand?

DEWEY WATSON

called as a witness, having been previously duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. RUSSELL:

Q Will you state your name, residence, occupation and employer?

A Dewey Watson; Denver, Colorado, and I am employed by Westates Petroleum, Regional Engineer.

Q Have you previously testified before this Commission as an expert witness?

A Yes, sir, I have.

MR. RUSSELL: Are his qualifications satisfactory?

MR. UTZ: Yes, sir, they are.

Q (By Mr. Russell) Mr. Watson, you are presently employed by Westates Petroleum Company?

A Yes, sir.

Q And are familiar with this application for dual completion?

A Yes, sir, I am.

Q Now, referring to Exhibit No. 3, was it prepared under your direction or to your specifications as recommended by you? A Yes, sir.



PAGE 7

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PHONE CH 3-6691

See. .

979-14

4...a

1 · 4

Now, will you briefly explain to the Commission the data Q which is shown on this Exhibit relating to the manner in which the tubing was set and the well completed, and so forth?

Well, this Exhibit is a diagramatic sketch of dual Α completion as it is now proposed, and it shows the surface casing, the oil string, the perforations in the Paddock and the Blinebry and the packer setting, depth of tubing on both strings and shows the TD and amount of cement used on the seven-inch casing.

Now, one tubing is set in the Paddock zone and the other Q in the Blinebry, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, it is.

0 And what was done to prevent communication between those two zones?

There is a Model D Baker permanent packer set at 5088 A feet with the receive receptacle.

Q And are you familiar with the initial test of both of these completions?

Yes, sir I am. A

0 What was the result of those tests?

Well, the initial test on the Paddock was a swabbing Ā test, 24 barrels of oil and 2 barrels of water in two hours, and on a twenty-four-hour basis, it would be 200 oil, 66 barrels of water, and the gravity of the oil was 37.8, and it, at present, is shut in, and the No. 2 test on the Blinebry was 23 barrels of oil and 4 barrels of water in two hours, which, on the twenty-four-



таланның таларын нашылық таларынан қараларынан арады.

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. MEXICO

NEW

ALBUQUERQUE,

3-669

Đ

hour basis, is 276 barrels of oil and 48 barrels of water per day, and the gravity was 37.9, and the pump -- the well Blinebry was -test of 9-29-60 was 112 barrels of oil per day and 16 barrels of water.

Q Mr. Watson, has your company made application to the Commission for administrative approval to commingle the oil from these two zones?

A Yes, sir.

PHONE CH 3-6691

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

13

Q And is it your proposed plan to separately meter the production from each of these zones?

A That is correct.

Q In your opinion, Mr. Watson, are the mechanics of the proposed dual completion feasible and in accordance with good conservation practices?

A Yes, sir, they are.

Q And, in your opinion, will the approval of this application either impair correlative rights, or create waste?

A No, sir.

MR. RUSSELL: No further questions.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. UTZ:

Q Do you have any bottom-hole pressure information on

these two zones?

A No, sir, we don't.

Q GOR?



ukunan kerangan keran

	A No, there hasn't been any GOR taken on it, due to the	
	there hasn't been any GOR Laken	4 ¹
ſ	A NO, Choro	
84	ab test. Q Do you have the gravity on the Paddock zone?	· • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Q Do you man A Yes, sir, it was 27.8.	
	Q 37.9, the Blinebry?	
	A The Blinebry, yes, sir. Q Do you have any opinion as to what the bottom-hole	
	A Well, due to the fact the wells aren't flowing, I assume	9
	it is pretty low. I don't have any guess know the gas-oil ratio is very low, there is not much gas with	
× 1	either zone.	ial
	Q You wouldn't have any opinion and	
	between the two zones might be?	
	A No. sir. Q Have you any other wells near this location?	
	A Do you mean, producing Paddock?	
DEANIVLUL	Q Yes.	aile
DEAN!	A The closest Paddock production is and to the northeast, Gulf No. 5, and the Western Petroleum No. 5 to the northeast, Gulf No. 5, and the western Petroleum No. 5	Well
	these are circled on our map	1.
	on the north care	1ā,
	THE WEEK	
	up here. O (By Mr. Utz) How much differential will the packer	nol
	Q (BY ML	2

AFIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

. -.

\$-18

`}~

5 à **s**≥1 ş i a <u>.</u>

> 1.1 . Frr∳

語を読みたか

na kosnancia econovante a substance de la subst

A Well, it will certainly hold enough to keep a pair of pumping wells separated, and I don't have the figures that they give, but it is a lot higher than hydrostatic head on either one of them will be.

MR. UTZ: Do you have any questions?

MR. PORTER: Mr. Watson, this would be a discovery well in the Paddock in this particular well, then?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

MR. PORTER: That is all the questions I have.

MR. UTZ: Any further questions? If not, the witness may be excused.

Are there statements in this case?

MR. RUSSELL: I would like to move the introduction of Exhibits 1 through 4.

MR. UTZ: Without objection, they will be entered into the record.

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc. MENQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO PHO

PHONE CH 3-6691

6 x x4

i.,

104

. Hereine

ene ene ene

11



STATE OF NEW MEXICO)) SS COUNTY OF BERNALILLO)

3-6691

13

13

Ì

s† ≉is

1.7

1.2

12.4

14

1.74

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

I, LAWRENCE HOLMES, JR., Certified Shorthand Reporter, do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my hand this $\frac{\partial \beta_{mad}}{\partial m_{mad}}$ day of November, 1960.

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete record of the processings in the Disminer har if Chase no 2/16 1960 us

New Mexico Oil Conservation Examiner mission



PAGE 12



يسور

読む法語

「「なん」というというというというというという

WESPATES PETROLAUM COMPAN Diagrammatic Sketch of Dual Completion Carlsbo "6" 26 - Well #7

y. National and the second sec



GOVERNOR John Burroughs Chairman

State of New Wexico O il Conservation Commission

LAND COMMISSIONER MURRAY E. MORGAN MEMBER



STATE GEOLOGIST A. L. PORTER, JR. MEGRETARY DIRECTOR

P. 0. BOX 871 Santa Fe

November 9, 1960

Mr. John F. Russell Campbell & Russell Box 766 Roswell, New Mexico Re: Case No. 2116 Order No. R-1818

Applicant:

Westates Petroleum Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Secretary-Director

ir/

Carbon copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC X Artesia OCC _____ Aztec OCC

Other